
May 27, 2021 

To 

The Manager  
Listing Department 
National Stock Exchange of India Limited 
Exchange Plaza, 5th Floor, 
Plot No. C-1, G- Block, 
Bandra - Kurla Complex, Bandra (East) 
Mumbai – 400 051. 

Symbol: RPGLIFE 

BSE Limited 
Corporate Relationship Department 
25, P.J. Towers, 
Dalal Street, 
Mumbai 400 001. 

Scrip Code: 532983 

Dear Sirs, 

Sub:  Regulation 39(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015  

We wish to inform you that on May 27, 2021, we have received application for loss of share 

certificate through Link Intime India Private Limited (“RTA”), which is as under:  

Sr. 

No. 

Name of Shareholder Folio No Certificate 

No 

No. of 

Shares 

Distinctive Nos.      

(both inclusive) 

1 PIYUSH C VASA     PP002333   3250 100  957108 - 957207   

A copy of email received from RTA is enclosed herewith for your reference.  

Kindly take the same on record. 

Thanking you, 

Yours faithfully, 
For RPG Life Sciences Limited 

Rajesh Shirambekar 
Head – Legal & Company Secretary 

Encl.: as above 



From: instamisreports@linkintime.co.in [mailto:instamisreports@linkintime.co.in]  
Sent: 27 May 2021 04:13 
To: cosec@rpgls.com 
Cc: pranav.jade@linkintime.co.in; udaya.rao@linkintime.co.in  
Subject: Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015) 
Attachments: ID5266 

Dear Team, 

As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), 
Regulation 2015, we are sending herewith information pertaining to Stop Transfer which we 
have already noted in our database. Please find attached letter received from the Investor. 

Client Name : RPG Life Sciences Limited 

Stop 
Transfer 
Date  

Folio No   Name   Certificate 
No.   

Distinctive 
No.  

No. of 
Shares  

Reason  

26 May 
2021  

PP002333   PIYUSH C 
VASA    

3250  957108 ‐ 
957207  

100  Lost By 
Holder  

Regards 

Link Intime India Pvt Ltd. 

This is an auto generated report. 


